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AND
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EA 89-201

In an NRC investigation conducted between October 7, 1985 and August 29, 1988,
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1985), the Nuclear Regulatory Commission proposes to impose civil
penalties pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended
(Act), 42 U.S.C. 2282, and 10 CFR 2.205. The particular violations and
associated civil penalties are set forth below:

10 CFR 50.7 prohibits discrimination by a Commission licensee, or a
contractor or subcontractor of a licensee, against an employee for engaging
in certain protected activities. Discrimination includes discharge and
other actions that relate to compensation, terms, conditions, and
privileges of employment. The protected activities include providing
information to the Commission about possible violations of requirements
imposed under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

On December 19, 1985, a Commissioner of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
and members of the NRC staff were briefed by members of the TVA NSRS staff
including Jerry D. Smith, Phillip Washer, and Robert C. Sauer, regarding
their perceptions of noncompliance with the Commission's regulations,
specifically 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, in the construction of Watts Bar.

A. Contrary to the above, in February 1986, NSRS was reorganized and, in the
reorganization, the supervisory duties of Jerry D. Smith, who had partici-
pated in the preparation or delivery of the December 19, 1985 briefing, were
eliminated. He was assigned to a newly created, leaderless section. This
action constituted discrimination in retaliation for his participation in
the briefing of the Commissioner.

This is a Severity Level II violation (Supplement VII).

Civil Penalty - $80,000

B. Contrary to the above, in February 1986, NSRS was reorganized and, in the
reorganization, the supervisory duties of Phillip Washer, who had partici-
pated in the preparation or delivery of the December 19, 1985 briefing, were
eliminated. He was assigned to a newly created, leaderless section. This
action constituted discrimination in retaliation for his participation in
the briefing of the Commissioner.

This is a Severity Level II violation (Supplement VII).

Civil Penalty - $80,000
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C. Contrary to the above, in February 1986, NSRS was reorganized and, in the
reorganization, the supervisory duties of Robert C. Sauer, who had partici-
pated in the preparation or delivery of the December 19, 1985 briefing,
were eliminated. He was assigned to a newly created, leaderless section.
This action constituted discrimination in retaliation for his participation
in the briefing of the Commissioner.

This is a Severity Level II violation (Supplement VII).

Civil penalty - $80,000

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Tennessee Valley Authority (Licensee)
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Director,
Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, within 30 days of
the date of this Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) admission or denial of
the alleged violation, (2) the reason for the violation if admitted, and if
denied, the reasons why, (3) the corrective steps that have been taken and the
results achieved, (4) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Consideration may be given to extending the response time for good cause
shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this
response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Within the same time as provided for the response required above under 10 CFR
2.201, the licensee may pay the civil penalty by letter addressed to the
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, with a
check, draft, or money order payable to the Treasurer of the United States in
the amount of the civil penalty proposed above, in whole or in part by a
written answer addressed to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission. Should the licensee fail to answer within the time
specified, an order imposing the civil penalty will be issued. Should the
licensee elect to file an answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 protesting
the civil penalty, in whole or in part, that answer should be clearly marked
as an "Answer to a Notice of Violation" and may: (1) deny the violation
listed in this Notice in whole or in part, (2) demonstrate extenuating
circumstances, (3) show error in this Notice, or (4) show other reasons why
the penalty should not be imposed. In addition to protesting the civil
penalty in whole or in part, the answer may request remission or mitigation
of the penalty.

In requesting mitigation of the proposed penalty, the factors addressed in
Section V.B of 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1985), should be addressed. Any
written answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should be set forth separately
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from the statement or explanation in reply pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, but may
incorporate parts of the 10 CFR 2.201 reply by specific reference (e.g.,
citing page and paragraph numbers) to avoid repetition. The attention of
the licensee is directed to the other provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, regarding
the procedure for imposing a civil penalty.

Upon failure to pay any civil penalty due which subsequently has been determined
in accordance with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, this matter may
be referred to the Attorney General, and the penalty, unless compromised,
remitted, or mitigated, may be collected by civil action pursuant to
Section 234c of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2282c.

The response noted above (Reply to Notice of Violation, letter with payment of
civil penalty and Answer to a Notice of Violation) should be addressed to:
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:
Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Associate
Director for Special Projects, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Dennis M. Crel ssoci rector
for Special Projects 6

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Dated at Rockville, Maryland
this 12th day of April 1990.
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SYNOPSIS

On October 7, 1985, the Office of Investigations Field Office, Region II
(OI:RII) self-initiated an investigation of allegations by members of the
Nuclear Safety Review Staff (NSRS), Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) that their
written reports were being wrongfully edited by NSRS Management in an effort to
"tone down" the significance of the findings. These allegations surfaced
during the conduct of OI investigation 2-85-009, which pertained to discrimina-
tion against TVA employees, outside of the NSRS, for reporting safety concerns.
On February 21, 1986, the investigation of alleged Harassment/Intimidation
(H/I) of NSRS members was added to the scope of this case:

OI interviews of the entire NSRS staff revealed 16 separate issues that
involved alleged suppression of NSRS reports, H/I, or a combination of both
suppression and H/I.

OI investigation of these issues, which included monitoring and review of
concurrent investigations conducted by the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) and
Quality Technology Company (QTC), a TVA contract investigative organization,
resulted in the following findings:

Two issues involved only H/I. One of these allegations was substantiated, and
one was not. Eight issues involved only suppression of information. Four of
these allegations were substantiated, and four were not. Six issues involved
both H/I and suppression of information. In all six of these allegations, the
H/I was substantiated and the suppression of information was not substantiated.

The most significant of the substantiated allegations that involved only
discrimination (H/I) pertained to a group of NSRS members that were directly
involved in a direct presentation to an NRC Commissioner. This presentation
concluded that 10 CFR 50, Appendix B requirements were not being met at TVA's
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant. These staff members were removed from their
supervisory duties, were not promoted when others who were less qualified were
promoted, and were segregated into a group within NSRS that performed no
meaningful function. No leader of this group was designated by the NSRS
Director.

The most significant of the substantiated allegations that involved only
suppression of Information was the non-issuance of a final report of an NSRS
Major Management Review of TVA's Corrective Action System. This review
produced many significant findings of major problems in TVA's Corrective Action
System. The decision not to issue this report was made by TVA's Contract
Manager of Nuclear Power just a few weeks prior to his issuance of a letter of
certification to NRC of TVA's overall compliance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix B.
This certification letter relied heavily upon the theory that as long as
identified deficiencies were in the Corrective Action System, overall
compliance with Appendix B could be concluded as being maintained. This
investigation further revealed that, despite the commitment by TVA Nuclear
Power Management to do an updated review of corrective action, because the
original report was not to be issued, there was evidence that such an update
would not have been conducted if the former NSRS Director had not written a
formal memorandum to the Contract Manager of Nuclear Power reminding him (the
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Conntract Manager) of this commitment, and requesting that the updated review bedone.

All instances of substantiated H/I, within the scope of this investigation,went no higher in the TVA Management structure than the NSRS Director. Theculpable individuals all either retired, resigned, or were transferred duringthe conduct of the field work of this investigation.

The status of this investigation is CLOSED.
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